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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Fang, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y Fong@aig.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 8:34 A

To: norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg; Claims Dept
Cc Koh, Victor-C¥; SUR; Denise Tay (LK KAL)
Subject: RE; OD / 18740500915G /SFYE51T

HI Mora

As spoken, please commence to dismantle the vehicle and have LEK survey the check items. It will also provide you
with clarity on whether Premium can undertake the repairs.

We have currently adjusted the mandate of this 0D to §135,000 as per LKK's first survey reca mmendation, the
repair limit is currently at 145,000 and we will recommend that you take a closer look upan dismantling of the
vehicle.

Thank you
Andy

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 5:57 PM

Ta: Fong, Andy-5Y

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] RE: QD / 187405009156 /SFYBS1T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

After some discussion with premium, we will recommend total loss.

Best Aagards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lvd

Phone: 5156-35681 | email: pur@ikkauto.com | fax B256-4313
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | SAAOBA33)

Erom: Denise Tay (LEKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2015 3:02 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com=

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; Claims Dept crlaims@premiumauto.com.sg=;
nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFY651T

Dear Andy,

Currently Premium will based on the revised repair cost which is advised at $3135,620.50 and proceed on the repair,
if there are or additional more damages premium will get back to us and confirm, They will cap the repair at nett
value of the vehicle.

1



Denise Ta: !Hﬂmutu!

From: Fang, Andy-5Y < andy-5Y Fong&aig.com:=

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2013 9:30 AM

Tao: Mora Khai PA; 'Claims Dept

Ce: Denise Tay (LKKAUtD); ‘Claims’ ‘Allan’; Adrian Ling ILKKAUKS)
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: OD / 1874050091 56 SFYESTT
Attachments: SFY 651T REPORT.PDF

Hi Mora

Insured has repeatedly request for a repair management plan and a copy of the surveyor s report.
LKK has drafted the survey report as attached and | am seeking PA's alignment of the report befare | issue officially
to insured in wrting.

Kindly review and advise.

Thanks
Andy

From: MNora Khai PA [rrhalttﬂtnﬂrﬂ.khai@umiwnmﬂﬂ.cmn-sg]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y; 'Claims Dept'

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK; Sim, Priscilla-LK; ‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; "SUR'; 'Claims'; 'Allan’
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: RE: OD f 18740500915G /SFYB51T

This message is from an external sender be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

Thank you for your time and kind clarifications. We will commence the repairs as per your authorizations. As for
repair management plan, we will engage with the custaomer directly.

Ploase feel free to contact me at any time.

Kind Regards,
mMorah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automohbiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 19990227 1W)

55 Uhi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323 d. +63 6768 0827 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@@premiumauto COM.SE W, WWW.3 udi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexa ndra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Denise Ta: {LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept < claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 3:47 P

Ta: Fong, Andy-5Y

Ce: Koh. Victor-CK: Sim, Priscilla-LK; "Nora Khal BAY 'Claims Dept’
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: RE RE: OD / 18740500915G SEEYELAT

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,
This vehicle will repair within limit 5145k (Bef GST).

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

pramium Butomobiles Pe Ltd {Reg No 109902 27 1W)

55 ki Road 1 Singapore 408633

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67680911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.cOm.sg W. wiwew, audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 alexandra Road Singapore 158538 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Fong, Andy-5Y [nml?tu;mdy-EH’-ang@alg-cm]
sent: Friday, 1 Novemnber 20159 3:31 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: Keh, Victor-CK; Sim, Priscilla-LK; "Mora Khal PA’
subject: RE: RE: RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFYES1T

As conversed, The latest email from 30 Oct 2019, We are still pending repair cost confirmation by Premium
Automabile.

Amdky

From: Claims Dept [mall:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 303 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; Fang, Andy-5Y

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; Sim, Priscilla-LK; 'Nora Khai PA

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: OD / 187405009155 /SFYE51T



This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Andy,

Owner Just contact us mention <till waiting call from AIG, can call back to owner before 4pm?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

pPremium Sutomobiles Phe Ltd (Reg Mo 19990227 AL

g5 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408652

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689511
a.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. whwiw. audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 pAlexandra Road Singapore 13’?933 p. +65 6836 2223

€1y

The all-new Audi Q8.
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From: Claims Dept [maIltn:daum@premiumautn.cnm.5g]

Sent: Friday, 1 November 20139 12:17 PM

To: 'Fong, Andy-5Y'

Cc: "Koh, Victor-CK; 'Slm, Priscilla-LK": 'Claims Dept’; ‘Nora Khai PA’
Subject: RE: RE: OD [ 187405009156 [SFYBS1T

Dear Andy,

\We write to inform you that we have been instru cted by our client who is your insu red vehicle no SFY 651
T to pass a message that he has reque sted for your good self to contact him.

We have tried to address all his concerns however he preferred to have his gueries clarified by AlG. Here
re the brief detalls of the information that we have collected for your kind reference.

Insured, Our client received the above letter informing him that AIG has de nied his renewal. Upon
receiving that letter he was taken aback with disappointment. He proceeded to con cult a broker / agent to
have his vehicle premium quoted for next year re newal. During the searching for guotation he has
chanced upon an insurance agent who advised him that he should have pushed for 3 1 to 1 replacement as
per his policy benefits, He felt that AlG has shortchanged / unfair.



Appreciate if you can contact mMr. Goh at 90228661,
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony FOONg
Claims Advisor

pPremium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 10092022710

55 Ukl Road 1 Singapore 408635

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67685911

g.mailto:claims@premiumauto. COmM.58 W, wiwrw. audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexa ndra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Nora Khai PA [rn.aI!Ln:nma.khai@wmiumaum.m.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 6:26 PM

To: ‘Fong, Andy-5Y'; 'Claims Dept; ‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'Claims
Ce: "Koh, Victor-C'; “Sim, Priscilla-LE

Subject: RE: RE: QD / 187405009156 /SFYB51T

Hi Andy,

vehicle suspension has been remaved. We confirmed that the propeller shaft has to be replace. Engine damages are
still pending . We can only replace the visible damages as the engine are not able to start at this current stage. The
vehicle is getting to go up onto Car O liner. We will call for resurvey by ea rly mext week,

Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Morah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 40H699

p. +B65 G366 2323 d. +65 6768 9837 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@ @premiumauto COM.SE W. WL B COMLSE

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexa ndra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BE3G 2223




WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-MEW AUDI Q8

FIND OUT MORE |

Emall Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.,

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

plagee dio not copy it or use it for any purpase, or discinse its contents or any attachment to any ather persan. Thank
Wil

From: Fong, Andy-5Y [m ailto:Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com]

sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 0:23 PM

To: Nora Khal PA <nora.khal@pre miumauto.com.sg=; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay
{LKEAUTD)' <denisetay@lkkauto.coms=; 'SUR' esur@ikkauto.com®

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK \ictor-CK. Koh@aig.com>; 5im, Priscilla-LE <Priscilla-LK.5im draig.com:=

subject: RE; RE: 0D / 1874050051 5G SSFYBSIT

Dear all
Please provide an update on the discovery post dismantle and the repair management plan

Tharnks
Ay

From: Fong, Andy-5Y

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Nora Khai PA: 'Claims Dept’; 'Denise Tay {LKKAuto)'; "SUR’
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: [EXTERMAL] RE: 0D / 187405009155 [SFYE51T

Dear Mara and team at LKE
Please provide an update on the discovery post dismantie and the repair management plan

Thanks
Ay

From: Nora Khai PA [mailtp:nora. khai@premiumauto,com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y; 'Claims Dept

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; “SUR'; 'Denise Tay {(LKEAutD)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: oD / 1B740500915G /SFYE51T

This message is from an external sender be cautious with links and attachments.

4



Hi Andy ,

Thank vou for the kind authorization. Can insured proceed to activate his LOU benefits ?

Kind Regards,
Morah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [Reg No 199302271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 1323 d. +65 6768 9827 f, +65 6841 1183

. Claims@@premiumauto.com.S5g W, WWw.audi.Com. 58

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153938 p. +b5 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8

FIND OUT MORE |

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system,

Please do not copy it ar use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any ot her person. Thank
you

From: Fong, Andy-5Y [mailta:Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com)]

sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 B:34 AM

To: nora khai@premiumaute.com.sg; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com,sg>

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
fenisetay @ kkaube, oom>

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFY&51T

Hl Mora

As spoken, please commence to dismantle the vehicle and have LKK survey the check items. It will also provide you
with clarity on whether Premium can undertake the repairs.

We have currently adjusted the mandate of this OD to $135,000 as per LKR's first survey recommendation, the
repair imit is currently at S145,000 and we will recammend that you take a closer look upon dismantling of the
vehicle.

Thank you
Ay



From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailte:dentsetay@lkkauto.com]
Sant: Monday, October 14, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept; nora.

' i . : SUR
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / 187405009156 [SFYSS1T

This message is from an axternal sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Andy,

after some discussion with premium, we will recommend total loss.

Best Regands,

Dpnise Tay | Caze Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pue Ltd

Phona: §756-3561 | ernall: surf@lkkautp.com | fax; G255-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Lol Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5|408533)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com=
ent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 3:02 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y <hndy-5Y,Fo ng@aig.com:>

Ce: Kah, Victor-CE c’ﬂi:mr-;ﬂmn@mg.cgm?; Claims Dept <clai FEMiLm 00 -3
nora khal@premiymauto,com. g, SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G JSRYBSIT

Dear Andy,

Currently Premium will based on the revised repair cost which is advised at $§135,620.50 and proceed on the repair,
# there are or additional more damages premium will get back to us and confirm. They will cap the repair at nett
value of the vehicle.

Please lat us have your approval.

Best Fegards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: G156-3561 | emall sur@lkkauts.com | $ax: E256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Wi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenus 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Angdy-SY.Fong@alg.com>

sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 3:47 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <deniseta lkkauto. g

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@alg.com=; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto COM. 38>
nora khal@premiumayto cOM.SE; SUR <sur@lkkguto.com=>

Subject: RE: oD / 18740500915G JSFYBS51T

Denise

Mot approved.



The revised repair cost advised was 5135,620.50,. Repairer jointly with surveyor will have to justify that the repair
cost will without a doubt surpass $145,000.

Once this is confirmed, we will also inform owner of the repair cost to be incurred at Premium Automobiles prior to
approval as this will greatly impact owner’'s next rengwal,

Please do the necessary

Andy Fong

AlG

Head of Clawms Technicat Control
Singapore | Hong Kong

AlG asia Pacifsc Insurance Pie, Ltd.

78 Shenton 'Way #0816 Singapore 479100
Tl = (65) G415 100 Mz +(65) 9138 1785
Anddy-5Y. Fong®alG.com | wew A1G com. g

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more,

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.

Click here to find out more.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto-denisstayi@lkkauto com]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Claims Dept; Fong, Andy-5Y; nora khai@premiumaute.com.sq; SUR
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / 187405009155 /SFY6E51T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

Please refer to below email. Repairer counter propose limit repair not exceeding 5145k (Bef GST).

Hest Regards,

Denlse Tay | Casa Handler

LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Fhome: B256-3%61 | emad; surd@ lkkauto.oom | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industreal Park, Ubi Svenuse 1, 802-25 | S0408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com. 58>
Sent: Monday, 7 October 20159 3:25 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept’ <glaims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAute) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; 'Fong, Andy-SY"
<Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>; nora khai@premiumauto com sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>
Ce: "Koh, Victor-CK' <Victor-CE. Koh@ai >

Subject: RE: 0D / 18740500915G /SFYE51T

Dear Denise,

We had done the calculation and we counter propose limit repair not exceeding 5145k (Bef GST).
Best Regards,

Tony Foong
Claims Advisor



premium Automoblies Ple Ltd [REE Mo 1950022T1W]

55 bl Road 1 Singapore 4085339

p. +65 6366 2323, d. 465 67685911

a.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W- woanw, audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims Dept |mﬂiltﬁ_:gl_.m£@ﬂmﬂm§m.@_m.sgj

Sent: Saturday, 5 October 2019 1. 19 PM

To: "Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; 'Fong, Andy-5Y"; nora.khaiEpremiumauto.com.ad, 'SR
Ce: "Koh, Victor-CK'; daims@premiumauto.com.5d

Subject: RE: 0D/ 18740500915G /SFYE51T

Dear Denise,

After that we review the car damages. We are unable to repair this vehicle within 5118k.
We propose total loss of this vehicle and give an up date to owner as well.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Sutomobiles Pte Ltd {Reg Ma 109302 2T1IW )

.t Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67683911

g.mallto:claims@premiumauto.cOm.sg  W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
e o s it zi-]

€1y

The all-new Audi QBI.:{_-;_-'-

Wwelcome to the Bin Dimension.

Emall Diaglaimeer
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto;denisetay @ikkauto.com]

sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:08 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; Claims Dept; SUR
Ce: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFYE51T

Dear Mora & all,

Please update? if you're able to repairer all in not exceeding $115k.

Please nate this.
Kindly reply by end of weorking Monday as AlG do not want to delay on our Insure claim/ or further delay on

repair should repairer accept,

Rasl Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Poe Lvd

Phone: 6256-3581 | emall:_sur@kkauto.com | fax: E256-9315
Bik 51, Paya Ut indusirial Park, Ubi dvenus 1, #02-25 | H40E333)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y cAndy-5Y.Fong@aig.com:=>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2018 7:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <deni I to.com>; nora khai@premiumaute.com.sg; Claims Dept
<claims@ premiumauto com.sg=; SUR <5 Ikkaw m=
Ce: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK. aig. =

Subject: RE: oD/ 18740500915G SaFYRSIT
Dear all

To be aligned, mandate to dismantle and inspect is approved
We will awalt repairer to advise if vehicke can be managed within permissible repair limit.

Andy Fong
AlG
Head af Claims Technical Control

Singapore | Hong Mg
AlG Asla Pacific surance PLe. Ld,

76 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore OTH120
Tel +(65] 6419 1708 |M; «(65) #138 1785
Andy-5Y Fong@AlG.com | ww AlG.COM.5E

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards,
Click here to find out more,

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuLa) iito: k
sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 9:07 AM



To: Claims Dept; nar |
Cc: SUR; Fonag, Andy-SY; Koh, Victor-CK
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD [ 187405009156 /SFYS51T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear All,

After yesterday’s inspection, Please check if you're able to repairer all in not exceeding 5115k

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | email; suri@|kkaltig.com | fax: 6256-4315
a1k 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Fark, Ui Avenue 1, WO2-25 | 5[408933)

From: Denise Tay [LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com=>
sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:42 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto. com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:; nora khal@pre iumauto
Subject: RE: oD f 18740500915G JSFYES1T

Dear Tony,

As spoken, please check and confirm if engine and gearbox is affected.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handbar

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: §758-3541 | emall:_surn@ikkauto.com | fax: E256-4315%
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, H02-35 | S440BS3TY

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuta) <gdenisetay @] LOm>
sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:34 PM
To: Claims Dept <claims miumauto,com.sg

Cc: SUR <surf@lkkauta, coms; nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFYE51T

Hi Tony,

Call me please. Urgent.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phome: B256-3561 | emall surdikkautgoom | fax: A256-4315

10



Bik 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, B0Z-25 | S(408933|

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumalto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:53 PM

To: Denise Tay |LKKAuto) <denisetay @ lkkaulo com=>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkaute.com>; nora.khal i@ premiumayto.com.sg; 'Claims' <claims@premiymauto Com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD / 187405009156 JSFYBSIT

Dear Denise,

Refer to this case. We unable to accept your offer 585k
We review the limit repair and update you again.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 195502271W)

55 ki Road 1 Singapore 408692

p. +55 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Ftcrarn;l_ S_m_ga pore 159938 p. +65 6836
1y i
The all-new Audi Q83

wWelcomea to the Bth Dimeénsion

2223
i

F il Disclasmer
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| piad hawe recened # v Arrar, pEase o  Immrsisatedy by reply amsail and then delele LR message from yuur Spstim

Please Hi o Doy T or e il Faf @iy punpose, Or e ke G Comaants Or gy E1RETH i bo @y S et TN yiou

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto,.com |
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 9:34 AM

Tos Claims Dept

Cc: SUR; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD [ 187405009156 /SFY&51T

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 651T (Excess $1200/-). Approval at
$85,000/-

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair,

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please dismantle and confirm if engine and gearbox s affected before proceeding further, see re adjust
no.B & 9.

Best Regards,
Denipe Tay | Case Handler
LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: B2SE-3561 | emad; denisetayE|kkguto.com | fax 6255-4315

B 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{405533)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 10:20 AM

To: 'Gan, Hun Chung' <Hunchung Gan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang Lim@aig com>; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Fa rthiban@aig.com>; ‘Maohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <MurMariahHuibrechts MohdRizal@alg com=; 'Claims'
rlaims@premiumauie. com.sg=

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /5FYB51T

Dear Hun Chung,

Attached DL / Cl for your kind reference. For SO card, owner managed get back from TP
However the accident is not recorded.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 150902271W)

55 Lki Road 1 Singapore 408659

p. +B65 6366 2323, d. +65 67080811

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www. audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. 4656836 21443
= 1] o w

i e L T ey ]
$ .1. ar

The all-new Audi Q8%

Velcome to the Bh Dimension.
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This senall, including oy sttéchment, s confidentisd and may also be prvieged
1 pan hwee received i in eror, please nitily s anmedistely by reply amall and then del@e s massage fram yonie Syshem
Plosa do pot copy it o uda & 107 any purpose. o disclose Its contents uray attachment o ey obher parsan, Thank yau

From: Gan, Hun Chung [mailto:Hunchung.Gan@alg.com]

Sent; Monday, 23 September 2019 8:53 A

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; "SUR'

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFY&51T

Hi Team,

Any update an the document requested .

Thank You
Bast Regarnds.

Gan Hun Chung

AIG

Claim Examiner |

Singapore- Auto Express

£: Hunchung.Gan@alg.com

From: Gan, Hun Chung

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:26 PM
To: caims@premiumauto.com.sg; 'SUR'
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Hulbrechts
Subject: 0D / 187405009156 /SFYG51T

Hi Team,
Kindly assist to upload the driver's driving license into merimen.

Understand that the in car camera video footage was with traffic police, kindly provide it to us once traffic police
return to insured,

Thank Yaou
Best Regards,

Gan Hun Chung

AlG

Claim Examiner |,
Singapore— Auto Express

E: Hunchung.Gan@aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the respo nsibility of the recipient
to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the
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
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient
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
you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Ine. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
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
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage anising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If vou are not the intended recipient,
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
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Denise Taz {LKKAutu!

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Maonday, 18 November 2019 10:45 AM

To: Denise Tay {LKKAute); 'Fong, Andy-5Y'

Ce: ‘Koh, Victar-CK™ 'Sim, Priscilla-LE'"; ‘Nora Khai PA' Adrian Ling (LKKAuto): 'Claims
Dept’

Subject: RE: QD /187405009155 /5Fe1T

Dear Denise,

As per our earlier tele-conversation that you have informed that the report are yet to be submitted since
last week after resurvey ,

We understand that your report will be generated for submission to AlG this morning.
Kindly revert back to us on the final decision.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Adwvisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 19990227 1W)

55 Uhi Repd 1 Singapore 408599

p. <05 b366 2323, d. +65 GTREEE1]
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223

ry Ty ¥ L

The all-new Audi Q8

Vielcome to the 8th Dimension.

Email thsckaimer
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From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 6:56 PM

To: 'Fong, Andy-5Y"

Ce: "Koh, Victor-CE': "Sim, Priscilla-LE'; 'Nora Ehai PA'; 'Denise Tay (LEKAuto)'; 'Adrian Ling'; "Claims Dept’
Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G [SFY&51T

Diear Andy,



Denise Ta.:‘.'. {LI(KA.utu!

To: Fong, Andy-5Y

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept; nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: ©D / 187405009156 /SFYE5IT

Dear Andy,

After some discussion with premium, we will recommend total loss.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Caze Handler

LKK Awto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: B256-3561 | email:_sur@ikkastooom | fas 6256-431%
alk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5{408333)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 3:02 PFM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-3Y . Fong@aig.com>

Ce: Koh, Victor-CE <Victor-CE.Koh@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sge;
nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE; OD / 187405009156 /SFYE51T

Dear Andy,

Currently Premium will based on the revised repair cost which is advised at 5135,620.50 and proceed on the repair,
if there are or additional mare damages premium will get back to us and confirm. They will cap the repair at nett
value of the vehicle.

Please let us have your approval,

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LEK Auta Cansultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: _gurilkkauto.com | fas: B256-4315%
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubd Avenue 1, 803-25 | 5408933]

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y, Fong@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 3:47 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@kkauto com>

Ce: ¥oh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Kohi@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>;
nora khai@premiumauvto.com, sg SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:>

Subject: RE: 0D / 18740500915G /SFYES1T
Denise

Mot approved,



Denise Tax SLHKhutn‘j

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 704 PM
To: Fong, Andy-SY; Denise Tay (LEKAuUtD)
Ce: Mora Khai PA; Adrian Ling {LKKAuto)
Subject: Re; OD AIG - 5FY851T

Dear Denise

Please pass file to Adrian tomormow,

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

On 23 Sep 2019, at 18:54, Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com:> wrole:

Hi Mara

Can you please Instruct your team to confirm that captioned vehicle’s engine and gearbox are not
damaged? | saw your team raising labour for gearbox to remove and renew {51800), plus remove
and review engine and gearbox for inspection (53200) but was not able to sight parts raised for
engine and gearbox in the estimate,

Adrian, can you review your colleagues ma rking again?

Thanks
Andy

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email [and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and perm anently delete the original and any
coples or printouts thereof, Altho ugh this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or ather defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and cpened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto) A —

From: Denise Tay (LKKAUta)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:34 AM
To: '‘Claims Dept’

Cc: SUR; nora khai@premivmauto.com.sg
Subject: RE; 0D / 187405009156 /SFYESIT
Attachments: imgs61.jpg

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 651T (Excess £1200/-). Approval at
$85,000/-

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair,

Please dismant! and gearbox is a before proceeding fu r, see re adjust

no.g &9,

Eest Hegards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKE Auta Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: B256-1561 | email danisetayilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933|

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 10:20 AM

To: 'Gan, Hun Chung' <Hunchung.Gan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Ce: "Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; "Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com=; "Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts MohdRizal@aig.com>; 'Claims’
<elaims@premiumaubo.com.sg=

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFYG51T

Dear Hun Chung,

Attached DL / €I for your kind reference. For 5D card, owner managed get back from TP.
However the accident is not recorded.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong



View Received Message
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Denise Tax !LKHAu‘tn}

To: Fong, Andy-5Y

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept; norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFY631T

Dear Andy,

Currently Premium will based on the revised repair cost which Is advised at £135,620.50 and proceed on the repair,

furthermeere if there are mﬂridamages premium will get back to us and confirm. lg L5 1y

o 2
Please let us have your apprn'..ra!-ﬂ'u"'h""’”’" b teq o
Best Aegards,

fcﬁuc-u ek a

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd e Vel ,3/
Phane: G256-3561 | email: sur@lkkaute com | fae: 6256-4315%
Bk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubs Avenue 1, #02-25 | 51408333] ’ﬁ{—{- A x= '

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y_Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 3:47 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @Ikkauto.com=

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK_Koh@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFYB51T

Crenise
Mot approved,

The revised repair cost advised was $135,620.50. Repairer jointly with surveyor will have to justify that the repair
cost will without a doubt surpass 145,000,

Once this is confirmed, we will also inform owner of the repair cost to be incurred at Premium Automobiles prior fo
approval as this will greatly impact owner's next renewal.

Please do the necessary

Andy Fong

AlG

Head of Claims Tacknical Conongl
Lingapore | Hong Rong

AlG Asla Facific Irmeance Pre. Lud.

78 Shenton Way #08-14 Singapore 079120
Tel =[65] 6415 1708 Mz +(65) 9135 1785

Ancly-5Y. Fong@AlG.com | weav AIG.COM.58

A1G 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more,

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetayi@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:36 PM



Denise Tﬂ: (LKKAuto)

—_— — ="

From: Fong, Andy-5Y < Andy-5Y Fong@aig.com:=
Sent: Tuesday, B October 2079 %07 PM
Tao: Fremiumauto Claims
Ce: koh, Victor-CK; nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR;

nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg: Denise Tay (LKKAute); Adrian Ling (LKKAUtG)
Subject: RE; RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFY651T
Kee Siang

It doesn't work this way. Please propose vour repair method and repair cost to LEE,
Please check with Mora if yvou're unclear of the procedure,

Thank you

Andy Fong

AlG

Hiead of Claims Technical Control
Sirgapore | Hong Kong

AlG Asia Pacilic Inswrance e, Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 075120
Tal #1651 6419 1708 M = (45] %138 1705
Andy-5Y Forg@alG.com | www AlG. com.sg

AlG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world, Visit 100.akqg to
learm more.

AlG Agia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards,

Click here to find out more.

From: Premiumauto Claims [mailto:daimsi@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 7:11 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; "SUR'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD [ 187405009156 /SFYG&51T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Mr Andy,

Kindly advise us the nett value for this vehicle,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Kee Siang

Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Boad 1 Road Singapare 408699
p. +05 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6B41 1183

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




Denise TaI SI.KHAutn}

From: cheekiong@seahong.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 807 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); 'Xin ¥i'; assignments; SUR

Ce: ‘samson’; amanda@seahong.com.sg

Subject: RE: V URGENT - SOP file ref: 18.25882 PD-0 | GZ 90T :

CS3/ASMIB014627 /Etd3ed-1

Dear Mivithia / Denise

I refer to my email of 13 Sept 2019, We noted that that the claimant’s vehicle is a 2006 vehicle. Can you confirm
whether the vehicle was economical to repair 7

May we hear from you urgently ? Thanks !

Yours
Chee Kiong

From: Admin-0 {LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 3:06 PM

To: cheekiong@seahong.com.sg; "Xin YI' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.coms=; SUR
wsur@lkkauto.com:

Ce: "samson’ <samson@seahang.com.sg>; amanda@seahong.com.sg

Subject: RE: URGENT - SOP file ref; 18.25882 PD-0 | GZ 9001T

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank vou for the email.

Dear Denise,

Kindhy assist

FYNA Our Ref : C53/ASM18014627/Etd3e2-1

Best Repards

G.ANIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 684e-1972 | email: gesignments@ikkauto,com | fixe 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: cheekiong@seahong. com.sg [mailta:cheekiong@seahong. com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:56 PM

To: 'Admin-D [LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; "Xin ¥i' <xinyii@seahong.com.sg>; ‘assignments’

1



Denise Ta: jLHKALrtu! . =

To: Fong, Andy-SY

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept; nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: Ok / 187405009154 fSFYR51T

Dear Andy,

Premium will based on the revised repair cost which is advised at 5135,620.50 and proceed on the repair, further
mare if there are more damages premium will get back to us and confirm,

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Corsultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@ikkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubs Avenue 1, 8032-25 | (408933

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <andy-5Y. Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 3:47 PM

To: Denise Tay [LEKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.come

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
nora. khai@premivmauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.comz

Subject: RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFYRS1T

Denlze
Mot approved.

The revised repair cost advised was 5135,620.50. Repairer jointly with surveyor will have to justify that the repair
cost will without a doubt surpass 145,000,

ance this is confirmed, we will also inform owner of the repair cost 1o be incurred at Premium Automobiles prior Lo
approval as this will greatly impact owner’s next renewal.

Please do the necessary

Andy Fong

Bl

Hesd of Claims Technical Controd
Singapore | Hong Bong

G Asta Pactfic Insurance Pre. Ltd.

78 Sheaton Way #08-16 Singapore 0TI9Z0
Tel +{B5) &41% 170w #155) 9138 1785
Andy-SY . Fong@AIG.com | wew, A COm .53

AlG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more,

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.

Click here to find gut more.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @ikkauto.com)
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:36 PM



Denise Tay :'.Llf.ll:.ﬁutn]

From: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y Fang@aig.com:=

Sent: Monday, T October 2019 3:47 PM

Te Denise Tay (LKKAULD)

Ce: Koh, Victor-CK; Claims Dept, nora khai@premiumautocomsg, SUR
Subject: RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFYESTT

Denise

Mot approved.

The revised repair cost advised was 5135,620.50, Repairer jointly with surveyoer will have to justify that the repair
cost will without a doubt surpass 5145,000,

Once this is canfirmed, we will also inform owner of the repair cost to be incurred at Premium Automobiles prier 1o
approval as this will greatly impact owner’s next renewal.

Please do the necessary

Andy Fong

BKIG

Head of Claims Technical Control
Singapore | Hong Kong

&G Asia Pacific lrdwrande Pre. Lid.

78 Shenton Way #0814 Singapare 079120
Tl «(85) 6419 1708 |M: <085) 135 1785

Anchy-5Y. Fona@alG.com | weanw.AlG. com.sg

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aiqg to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to fi are.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, Octaber 07, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Claims Dept; Fong, Andy-5Y; nora, khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
€e: Koh, Victar-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / 187405009156 /SFY651T

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

Please refer to below email. Repairer counter propose limit repair not exceeding 5145k (Bef G5T).

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: B256-3561 | emal: sur@ kkautocom | fas; 62564315
Bik 51, Paya Uik induwstrial Park, Ubl dveree 1, #0925 | 5{408333)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 3:25 PM



Celine anE !LHHAutn}

To: SUR

Subject: FW. SFYB51T/ OD / 187405009156 - Re-seek mandate
Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefongim lkkauto.oom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S[408033)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fong@alg.com=>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 6:49 PM

Ta: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK. Keh@alg.com>; Adrian Ling {LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com=
Ce: Nora.khai@premiumaute.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject; RE: SFYE51T/ OD / 18740500915G - Re-seek ma ndate

Victor,
Can you coordinate for a joint site reinspection at Benoi with Adrian and run through the marking?
*m not comfortable with the large supplementary and the 1" advice (check Item 589k)and will need you to confirm

befare | give the go ahead and we table this for large loss to New York,
Please let me know ance this is complete

Prefiminary Advice
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Thanks

Andy Fong
AlG

Head of Claims Technical Cootral
Singapare | Hong Kong



AlG Asia Pacific nsurance Pie, L.

7B Shentan \Way 008-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1708 M: +65] 9138 1785

Andy-5¥. Fong@aiG.com | www, A1G,C0M, 58

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to leamn
mare.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance CGompany of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more.

From: Koh, Victor-Ck

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: SFY651T/ 0D / 187405009156 - Re-seek mandate

Hi &ndy,
LKK re-seek mandate at 5135,620.50
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controlia

Clalms | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #5. 15 Singapore 078120
Tel 485 6419 1785 | Fax +65 63357416
Wictor-chk koh@ake.com | wiw, 2ig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient.
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from
s usa.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 7:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; Claims Dept: SUR
Ce Koh, Victor-Cx

Subject: RE: 0D f 1874050097156 /SFYREIT

Dear all

To be aligned, mandate to dismantle and inspect is approved
We will await repairer to advise if vehicle can be managed within permissible repair limit.

Andy Fong

BlG

Head of Claims Technlcal Contrpl
Singapore | Hong Kong

AlG Asta PacHic Insurance Pre, Lid,

T4 Shenton Way $08-16 Singapore 079120
Teel +{65) &41% TRIE] M +{65) 9138 1785
Arvdy- 5. Fone@AlG, Com | e A cam. g

AlG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world, Visit 100.aig to
learn more,

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.

Click here to find out more.

From: Denise Tay {LKKAuto) [mallto: denisetay@ikkauto,com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Claims Dept; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR; Fong, Andy-5Y; Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / 187405009155 /SFYESIT

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear All,

After yesterday’s inspection, Please check if you're able to repairer all in not exceeding 5115k

Biest Regards,

Denisa Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: gur@ikkayto.com | fas: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Indwstrial Park, Ubl Avenue I, #032-25 | 5[408%33)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:42 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto_com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD / 18740500915G /SFYRS1T



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Saturday, 5 October 2019 1,18 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAute); 'Fang, Andy-5Y"; nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Cc: 'Koh, Victor-CK'; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: QD # 187405009156 /SFYE51T

Dear Denise,

After that we review the car damages. We are unable to repair this vehicle within 5118k,
We propose total loss of this vehicle and give an update to owner as well
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Adwvisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg Mo 159902271W |

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408659

p. +65 G366 2373, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 139338 p. +65 6836 2223

L

The all-new Audi Q8

vwelcome to the 8mh DimensSion.

Emall Digcliiimd

From: Denise Tay (LEKAUED) [mallto:denisetay@ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:08 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y; nora.khal@premivmauto.com.sg; Clalms Dept; SUR
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: RE: QD / 18740500915G FSFYBS1T

Dear Nora & all,
Please update? if vou're able to repairer all in not exceeding 5115k,

Please note this.



Hote: This document has not been finalised,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregse ssssorisss
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl industrial Park
Singapore 40E433
Tal; 6256-3561 Fax GB44-3305 Email: Surfikkaulo comeassignments@ikkaulo, com

Ta. MG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pra. Lid, From:  LKK Auts Consultanis Pie Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
T8 Shenton Way MI8-16 Paya Lbi Industral Park
Sngapona QTH120 Singapora 408533
Adin: Gan, Hurchang Data: 27 Sep 2015
Preliminary Advice
Wehicle Mo D BEYERIT Ascidar Dake 1EOR201G
blaka AL O3 F‘ulk.::,rm 1THO0Ta9TER
Assigrameant aha L 20MRZ019 Excass » 551,200.00
Craba of Inspackian D 180892019 Est, Duraticn of Rapar 24,00
Inspeclion Ay P PREMILB AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD [UED)
55 LBl RCaD 1
SINGAPORE 400595

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustainad imgact / damages frant profion. nis badypartian and pads claimed are consisian o lhe ascident

Repairer's Estimate [Gross) (5E 247 B8T.00 inclusive of suppla 3119,398
Revisad Armaund =13 135,620.50 inclusive supple

Check lbams (Estimated) 43 B5,534.00

Tatal 13 225,154.50

Lumg Sum Regair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Hew lar Old Valwa el ] 241, 200.0
Pra-Accidanl Value 58 158,000,030
COE | PARF Rebals BE 92 981 .40
Salvege Value Sk

Margn for Repair {Maw for Ol Value) 13 148 219.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Vales) 229 GE.019.00

i 1 Tnevehicie is repairable al our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirned excess and policy coveraga. Kindly lel us hava
aur aulharsalion

[ i The vehick iz unacanosrical 1o be repaired, vou sre advised 1o invils tender T the wieck.

[ % } Ceher cormmants : Pleasa note that the margin of repair (Pre-fccident Value) s 566.018.00 and Margin for Repasr (Mew for
Ol Value] is 148,219.00



Q2GS sdjustar Immsadiala Adwioa
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnossoriaer)

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408533
Tel: 62568-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emal: sur@lkkauto com:assignmentsi@ixkauto.com
T AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From:; LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid
ANG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 07120 Singapore 408533
Afine Data: 20 Sep 218
WVehicle Mo SSRYET Accident Date D1E0H201S
Maka SAUDI Q3 Policy Mo. L 1T000TeTE2
Azeignment Date ; 2002079 Excass 530,00
Date of Inspection | 19052018 Esl. Durabon of Repair 24,040
Inspaction Al { PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (LB}
65 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 208699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicla sustained impact | damages frond partion, n's body and parts claimead are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8%
Revisad Amount 55
Check tems [Estimated) 55
Todal 55
Lump Sum Repsair 55
Total Loss Considaration

Mew for Oid Value g
Pre-Accident Valua 5%
COE | PARF Rebate =1
Sahlage Valus 53
hargin Tor Repair (Mew Tor Sid Value) 5%
Margin for Repair (Pre-Ascident Value) 5%

Remarks

128, 290,00
8287250
23 960,00

105,841.50

241 20000
159, 000,00
02.981.00

148,210.00
6E,019,00

i }  The wehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ }  The vehick is unaconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invila tender far thie wreck.

{ % ) Other comments : Please note that the margin of repair (Pre-Accident Value) is $66.019.00.

hittps:/singapare merimen. comiclaimsindes cim?fusabon=5Y Cdockluseaction=dsp_viewarsmartboocid=4 8202054 &praview 1 Enolayout=15CF1,,

11



Mote: This documant has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores neieseorisar
61 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25, Paya Libi Indusirial Park
Binpapora 408933
Tel; G256-2581 Fax: £844-8805 Email: surgiikkauto. com:assignmantsEikkautn. sam

Ta AIG Asia Peciic Insuranca Pta, Lid, From®  LKK Auty Consuitants Pie Lid
AI1G Bulding £1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 4
T8 Shentan Way #0B-16 Paya Ui Industsial Park o raAs  devedd
Singagona 079920 Singapaora 408833 B L_'
At Date: 30 Sep 2019
Preliminary Advice
‘Vahicle Mo CSFYESIT Accident Dala 16402013
Make CALIDE Q3 Policy Mo L 17aonFaraz
Agsignmant Data P20meing Excass (58000
Crata of Inspactan D lamnazoia Esf. Duraticn of Rapar 124,00
Inspection AL {PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PFTE LTD (LIBI)
55 UBI ROwD 1
SIMGAPORE 4086359

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
Thi wahecke sustained impact / damages front, n{fﬁrﬂnn and pars claimed ang consistent b the acoidant,
ru'l e}

Repairers Eslimabe (Gross) — =3 128.298.0D

Revisad Amounl ‘83 B2.872.50 ; y

Check Hems (Estimated) 5% 20.568.00 + Wy o bl

Talal 53 103,.441.50

Lurng Sum Repalr 53

Tolal Loss Consideration

ey for Old Value 83

Pre-Accident Vales 53 165,000,00 T2 et A
COE /| PARF Rebate 55 52.981.00 e b3
Salvapge Vakis 53 B
Margin for Repair 55 T2,018.00

i i The vehicla is repairable at our adjusted amounl We have also confiemad excess and policy covarege. Kindly el us hawve
yaur authorisation.

{ 1 The vehicl s uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised ko invite fender Tor the wreck.

{ = ) Ciharcommants ; Ploase nola the nall valee & 57201800



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregna1sasarssss
51 Uibi Ave 1 807-25, Paya L Industrial Park
Singapora 404933
Tef BZ56-3561 Fax G844-8804 Email- sur@lkkauto.com;assignments Eikkauto com

Tai; AIG Azia Pacdic insurance Pla. Lid, From:  LKK Auto Consullanis Pre Lid
ANG Buiding 51 Ubi A 1 #01-25
78 Shentan Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industriad Park
Singapore AT8120 Singapore 408333
At Gan, Hunchung Date: 27 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vahicke Mo TSFYESIT Accident Diale 1GNAR201E
Make D ALDI O3 Podicy Mo S 1T000TETES
Asaignmant Data T 20s2019 Excess : 5%1,200.00
Data of Inspsachion 1amnEzMe Est. Duration of Rapair - 24.00
Inspechan &4 : PREMILRA AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (LIBI)
55 U8 ROl 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
Tha vahicle susteined impact / damages frond prosion, n's bodyparion and parts dalmed are consistent 1o the accident.

Reparar's Estmate (Gross) 1.3 247 697.00 inchusive of supplie 5115 304
Ravizad Amaunt % 135,620.50 inclesive supple

Chack ltams (Estimated) o3 3 BD,534,00

Totad 5E 225,154,450

Lump Sum Rapair EE

Total Loss Consideration

Hew far Old Valwe o1 241, 200,00
Pra-focident Valua 55 159, 00000
COE | PARF Rebata 55 &2 98100
Salvage Value 5%
Margin far Fepair (Mew for Qld Yalua) B3 143,216.00
Margin for Regair (Pra-Accident Valua) 55 68,071 8.03
Ramarks
{ | Tha vahicl is raparable at our adusted amount. We have also confimmad excess and palicy coverags. Kindly lel us hava
your apthorisabon,
{ | The vehicle s unecomnamical o be repaired, you are advized b invite lender for tha wiack

{ ox )} Other cammenis | Plesse nata that the margin of repair (Pre<Accident Value) s 366,019.00 and Margin for Repair (New far
Old alua) (5 148,215.04



* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Cwner Particulars
Chervie 10 Ty pe:

O [0

Wehicle Datails

Wehicle Mo

Wehécle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Wik b I pka:

‘Wehicle Model:

Primary Coliour:
Faredacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Fower Qutput;

Dpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date;

First Registration Date

Transfer Count:

Aciuial ARF Pascd

Intended PARF Rebate Detatls
PARF Elighility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:

Intended COE Rebate Detadls
COE Expiry Duste;

COE Categnry

COE Perigd(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Sesint

Totad Rehabe Amount;

The irdormatian contained herein s correct as &t 20 Sap 2019
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saCAarRMART.COM

Mow Cars

Post an Advertisement
Ll ik yoursel Advertise K ak just

£58 until it's SOLD!

Usad Audi 05 Car & Used Cars & Wehicles Singaporna - sgCarkdan

Used Cars Gl Wiy Car - Directory Preducts . Insurance Artleiea Fensm

10,2011 Golden Dragon 43 Seater 65K (Auto)

vagin | sigr up

E=rO

hiipsitwsara. sgearman comiused_carsfisting. pha?REI=20138MO0=Audi Q58RPE=208VEH=0

Auel G5 [ Any 2018 Ary Ay

E‘ Auds OS5 108 TSI Cruatiro S168000 15, B00 v Oe-May- 2018 1,534 oc 15,000 km
High Loan Axaiabia! 5 Years Warmssby From Oplima 'Werks Unil 3752023, Apple Cor Py Instaliegd. Car In Prgties Condition! Mo Rirpairs
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